

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-03-09 9:32:27 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Georgia Ritchie-Wust]
Subject: Re: Can we meet this afternoon

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2017, at 9:21 AM, Georgia Ritchie-Wust <georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca> wrote:

Is the subject Rate Mitigation?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Administration Coordinator to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459

Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Motivation is what gets you started. Habit is what keeps you going".
.....(Jim Ryun)*

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 09, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Nimi Visram; Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Cc: Michael Lyle; Michael Boll
Subject: Can we meet this afternoon

Life is moving quickly

Sent from my iPhone